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STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

February 2 1 , 2007 

Susan D. Ritenour, 
Secretary and Treasurer and Regulatory Manager 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-078 1 

Re: Docket No. 0701 19-EG 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of modifications to certain demand- 
side management programs by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in t h ~ s  office on February 20, 
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.mm Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.statefl.us 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
Subject: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA 

Friday, May 04,2007 1 1 :40 AM 

CONFERENCE 

A press advisory was distributed to the media this morning, May 4, 2007, and is available on the PSC website 
at the following link: 

littp ://www . nsc . state. fl . us/honie/news/i1ide~.aspx'?id=260 

5/4/2007 
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NEWS RELEASE 
__ 

5/4/200 7 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 
~~~~ ~~ ~~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF 
INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the May 8, 2007, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 3: DOCKET NO. 040763-TP- REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF 
PROPOSALS FOR RELAY SERVICE, BEGINNING IN JUNE 2005, FOR THE 
HEARING AND SPEECH IMPAIRED, AND OTHER IMPLEMENTATION 
MATTERS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
ACCESS SYSTEM ACT OF 1991. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation on the budget and advisory committee of Florida 
Telecommunications Relay, Inc., a non-profit corporation handling relay services. 

ITEM 6: DOCKET NO. 060198-El - REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED 
ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS 
AND IMPLEMENTATION COST ESTIMATES, The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation on Florida Power & Light’s vegetation management program in the 
City of North Miami. 

ITE-M- 8: DOCKET NO, 070119-EG- PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF 
MODIFICATIONS TO CERTAIN DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS BY 
GULF POWER COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation 
regarding Gulf Power’s Geothermal Heat Pump demand-side management program. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida’s consumers receive their electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of 
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For additional information, visit ww-wlfloridapsc,com. 

###### 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id~260 5/4/2007 
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Kimberley Pena 07o119-EG 
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

Subject: FPSC Press Releases 

Tuesday, May 08,2007 10:42 AM 

Two press releases were distributed to the media this morning, 5/8/07, and are available on the FPSC 
website at the following links: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=262 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=263 

5/8/2007 
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State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
5/8/2007 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION APPROVES 
MODIFICATIONS TO GULF POWER CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) today approved 
modifications to existing advanced geothermal system conservation programs 
offered by Gulf Power Company (Gulf) aimed at reducing energy demand and 
increasing customer participation in the programs. 

These initiatives are expected to reduce the growth rate of weather-sensitive peak 
demand, reduce and control the growth rate of energy consumption, and increase 
conservation of expensive fossil fuel resources. The changes will benefit all of Gulf‘s 
customers, not just those participating in the modified programs. 

“I can not overstate the importance of conservation and energy efficiency for 
consumers and for Florida’s economy,” said PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. “By 
making energy-efficient choices, consumers can reduce energy consumption, 
reduce costs, and strengthen Florida’s energy security for years to come.” 

Business and residential customers who install energy-efficient geothermal heat 
pumps (GHP) will receive an increased incentive payment. GHPs use the 
temperature of the earth as the heat exchange medium instead of air. Since the 
earth remains at a relatively constant temperature, the ground is both warmer in 
winter and cooler in summer than the surrounding air. GHP technology takes 
advantage of this temperature difference by exchanging heat with the earth through 
a series of pipes buried underground. 

Gulf serves approximately 394,772 retail customers between the Alabama border 
and the Apalachicola River. In all, Gulf Power serves customers in 71 cities and 
communities in Florida. 

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

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=262 5/8/2007 



News Rdease - FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION APPROVES MODIFICATIONS TO GU ... Page 2 of 2 

0 
### 

e 

http://www.psc.state. fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=262 5/8/2007 



1 ***** 

0 
CCA Offlclal Flling****5/25 007 331 PM 

Matilda Sanders 
Y 

'35C- 07-  OfgC- @A -E& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, May 25, 2007 3:24 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/25/2007 3:23:00 PM < Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0701 19or.kef.doc 
Docket Number: 0701 19-EG 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@usc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-6195 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, June 22, 2007 959  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 0701 19.co.kef.doc 

6/22/2007 9:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0701 19-EG 

Consummating order. 

Pau 7 ine E V m S  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@usc.state.fI.us 
850-413-6195 
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